



October 21, 2025

Eric Simpson
Facilities Project Manager
Union County Government, Facilities Management
1407 Airport Road
Monroe, NC 28110

Re: Recommendation for Award of Union County Progress Building Backup Generator
IFB 2026-024

Mr. Simpson:

On October 15, 2025, at 2:00 PM bids were received and opened for the Union County Progress Building Backup Generator at Procurement Conference Room, 610 Patton Ave, Monroe, NC. Eight (8) bids were received. The lowest bid received was in the amount \$448,800.00 from The Krydon Group. Due to not submitting Minority Participation Form & Affidavit A/B, under N.C. Gen. Stat. § 143-128.2(c), these forms are required to be submitted with the bid. As a result, we will need to reject this bid and move to the next lowest responsive bidder. The next apparent low bidder acknowledging all required affidavits and addenda was Hinson Electric. Hinson Electric's bid was for \$481,800.00. It is our recommendation to move forward with awarding the contract for the Progress Building Backup Generator project to Hinson Electric.

As always, feel free to contact me with any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Dane Stivers, P.E.
Progressive Companies